
       
     

   
 

       
     

           
     

 
       
         

   

     
        

 

INQ-66114

From: Arlene Foster  
Sent: 03 March 2016 22:09 
To: Johnston, Timothy 
Subject: For factual accuracy check 

Jonathan, 

I asked Timothy to leave a message with you to come to Stormont Castle today as I had a number of issues which I 
needed to discuss with you. You however decided not to come to the castle, but instead you went elsewhere. 
Additionally you did not even have the courtesy to contact either myself or Timothy to say you could not come. That 
is unacceptable. 

I need you to explain why you have started an enquiry into why you did not receive an invitation to Wrightbus when 
neither myself or indeed the deputy First Minister received an invitation. We were going to London on Monday 
night so we REQUESTED could we attend on Monday morning as we were unable to attend on Monday night. The 
event was hosted by TFL and NIO, this was why I had no speaking role as you noted yourself. This enquiry must stop 
NOW as it is damaging relationships between ourselves, Wrightbus and TFL. Surely there are more important issues 
than an invitation. I would have thought making sure one of our supportive manufacturers are content would 
certainly be more important.  The only reason I and the dfm were there, was as I have said because we could not 
make the event on Monday night. The enquiry therefore will cease forthwith and you should instruct your officials 
to do so. 

Secondly we need to talk about the events at the city airport on Tuesday morning. As I indicated to you on Tuesday 
night I have received complaints about your behaviour and I need to speak to you about it. 

Please speak to Timothy tomorrow to make arrangements to see me.  

Sent from my iPad 
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